

KEVIN COFFELL

1141 Greene 757 Road Paragould, AR, 72450 (870) 573-9372 zaidensgdaddy@hotmail.com

CAREER OBJECTIVE

Quality-oriented professional with 25.5+ years of experience and a proven knowledge of emergency response, grant administration, and clinical services. Aiming to leverage my skills to successfully fill the Adjunct Paramedic Instructor role at your company.

EXPERIENCE

Survival Flight Inc, Kennett, MO

Flight Paramedic, Mar 2020 - Present

- Administer first aid treatment or life support care to sick or injured persons in prehospital settings.
- Observe, record, and report to physician the patient's condition or injury, the treatment provided, and reactions to drugs or treatment.
- Assess nature and extent of illness or injury to establish and prioritize medical procedures.
- Operate equipment, such as electrocardiograms (EKGs), external defibrillators, or bag valve mask resuscitators, in advanced life support environments.
- Coordinate with treatment center personnel to obtain patients' vital statistics and medical history, to determine the circumstances of the emergency, and to administer emergency treatment.
- Coordinate work with other emergency medical team members or police or fire department personnel.
- Attend training classes to maintain certification licensure, keep abreast of new developments in the field, or maintain existing knowledge.
- Administer drugs, orally or by injection, or perform intravenous procedures under a physician's direction.

Medic One Ambulance Service, Jonesboro, AR

Paramedic / Area Manager / Director of Education, Jan 2007 - Mar 2020

- Administer first aid treatment or life support care to sick or injured persons in prehospital settings.
- Immobilize patient for placement on stretcher and ambulance transport, using backboard or other spinal immobilization device.
- Maintain vehicles and medical and communication equipment and replenish first aid equipment and supplies.
- Communicate with dispatchers or treatment center personnel to provide information about situation, to arrange reception of victims, or to receive instructions for further treatment.
- Comfort and reassure patients.
- Decontaminate ambulance interior following treatment of patient with infectious disease and report case to proper authorities.
- Operate equipment, such as electrocardiograms (EKGs), external defibrillators, or bag valve mask resuscitators, in advanced life support environments.
- Attend and taught training classes to maintain certification licensure, keep abreast of new developments in the field, or maintain existing knowledge.
- Managed the daily operations of field EMT and Paramedics including supply acquisition, public relations, and schedule management.

Arkansas Methodist Medical Center, Paragould, AR

EMT / Paramedic, Jun 1995 - Jan 2007

- Administer first aid treatment or life support care to sick or injured persons in prehospital settings.
- Perform emergency diagnostic and treatment procedures, such as stomach suction, airway management, or heart monitoring, during ambulance ride.
- Observe, record, and report to physician the patient's condition or injury, the treatment provided, and reactions to drugs or treatment.
- Immobilize patient for placement on stretcher and ambulance transport, using backboard or other spinal immobilization device.
- Maintain vehicles and medical and communication equipment and replenish first aid equipment and supplies.
- Assess nature and extent of illness or injury to establish and prioritize medical procedures.
- Communicate with dispatchers or treatment center personnel to provide information about situation, to arrange reception of victims, or to receive instructions for further treatment.
- Comfort and reassure patients.
- Decontaminate ambulance interior following treatment of patient with infectious disease and report case to proper authorities.
- Operate equipment, such as electrocardiograms (EKGs), external defibrillators, or bag valve mask resuscitators, in advanced life support environments.
- Coordinate with treatment center personnel to obtain patients' vital statistics and medical history, to determine the circumstances of the emergency, and to administer emergency treatment.

EDUCATION

Cotton Boll Technical Institute

Paragould, AR

Paramedic License Emergency Medical Services (Dec 2000)

ADDITIONAL SKILLS

- Proficient in Word-related programs, computer skills
- Clinical association and familiarity with most medical equipment related to EMT/Paramedic skills
- Role of EMS Educator and taught EMT programs for Medic One Ambulance Service

CERTIFICATIONS

- Paramedic